

From: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
To:
Subject: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)
Date: 2020/11/06 10:27:55
Priority: Normal
Type: Note.SMIME.MultipartSigned

~~Classification:~~ TOP SECRET/ (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

~~Derived From:~~ Multiple Sources

~~Declassify On:~~ 20451231

=====

I'm in. Let me know what you need. Can't believe you guys got the approval!

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 4:59 AM
To: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)
Subject: FW:(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classification:~~ TOP SECRET/ (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

~~Derived From:~~ Multiple Sources

~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

(b)(3):10 USC
424; (b)(6)

would like for you to collaborate with me on this if you are interested. At the end of this thread

(b)(3):10 USC 424;
(b)(3):50 USC
3024(i); (b)(6)

From: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 3:58 PM

To: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Subject: FW: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classification: TOP SECRET~~ (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

~~Derived From: Multiple Sources~~

~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

(b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(6)

From: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2020 4:40 AM

To: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Cc:

Subject: RE: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

The following 3 pages are withheld in full citing (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i) + 3024(m) and (b)(6) and are not provided.

(b)(3):50 USC
3024(i); (b)(6);
(b)(3):50 USC
3024(m)

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

Grateful that you are able to take the pen for the draft. The outline hits the big themes that we think need to be included. I've included the rest of the NIC COVID team here in case they have any thoughts or concerns and ask if you can include them on any future emails. As you know, this is [redacted] last week so after Friday this will officially be not her problem ☺, but she's been our heavy hitter on this so I think it will benefit from having her eyes on it.

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns as you start putting pen to paper and thank you again for taking this on!

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Blue Team NIC COVID Coordinator
National Intelligence Council
Office of the Director of National Intelligence

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

In the event I am out of the office, please contact the following alternate POCs at the NIC:

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 7:16 PM

To:

Cc:

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Subject:

~~Classification: TOP SECRET//~~

~~Classified By:~~

~~Derived From: Multiple Sources~~

~~Declassify On: 20451231~~

=====

(b)(1); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); Sec. 1.4(h); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

The final 3 pages are withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i), and (b)(6) and are not provided.